
 

MGOZ Q 1/2019 - Quotation for the Hiring and Installation Services of a Public-Address 

System and Lighting Decorations for Valentine's Day Event at Villa Rundle Gardens 

 
 
Clarification No. 1 
 
Decorative Lights specifically-Lot 2 
 
Question  
 
a) Please can you explain what lumens or watts for each up lighter you need?  
 What beam angle you need?  
 
Answer  
 
The uplighter shall provide a narrow beam with sufficient lumens/wattage enough to illuminate the 
full length of the palm trees.  
 
Question  
 
b) Please can you explain what lumens or watts for each uplighter you need?  
 What beam angle you need?  
 
Answer 
 
Spotlights need to be sufficient to illuminate figures from close range.  
 
Question  
 
c) Please can you give us more explain or give us examples of what you mean by transparent? 
Where you say, the support shall have fairy lighting wound in spiral around it, this has to be 3D or 
2D?  

 
Answer 
 
The heart shapes can be made from a rigid transparent material such as acrylic glass or a similar 
shatter-proof, material.  
 
Being a spiral, the fairy lights have to be wound in a 3D helix shape. 
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Question 

 
e) Please can you indicate how many leds and the length do you need per each tree? 

Answer 

 Enough to create the effect shown in the picture in the tender document. 

 

Question  

 This has to be warped to the branch and the trunk or only to the branches? 

Answer  

Only the branches are to be decorated as per diagram ‘Decoration no.3’  
 

Question 

The distance between each string lights when you are warping?  

Answer 

Enough to create the effect shown in the picture in the tender document. 
 

 
 


